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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP AMENDMENT # 1 AND

RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202402025 Financial Review of Independent Support Services (ISS) and Independent Housing with Services Program (IHSP)

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Aging and Disability Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	April 8, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	April 22, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	May 2, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:

1. Appendix G, Cost Proposal Form is revised.


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:
1. Appendix G, Cost Proposal Form is replaced in its entirety.
The revised Cost Form may be obtained in an Excel (.xlsx) format by double clicking on the document icon below:

[image: image1.emf]Revised Cost  Proposal 4.18.xlsx




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1.A. Page 5
	The RFP states that approximately 279 individuals use the ISS Self-directed Option. How many individuals use ISS in total?

	
	Answer

	
	As of March 2024, there were 1,202 active participants in total.  


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1.A. Page 5
	What percent of ISS and IHSP services are funded through MaineCare?

	
	Answer

	
	ISS and IHSP services are not funded under MaineCare, these services are 100% funded through state general funds. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1.A. Page 5
	Please provide the current ISS and IHSP rates.

	
	Answer

	
	The current billable rate for ISS is $34.49 per unit. IHSP contracts are cost settled and do not have predetermined rates. 


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1.A. Page 5
	Please provide information on when the ISS and IHSP rates were last changed and any existing rate-setting process for these services.

	
	Answer

	
	The Department does not have this data. The purpose of this RFP is to procure a vendor to conduct evaluation, analysis, and financial review of the ISS and IHSP.  


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 2.A. Page 8
	What provider cost and wage data has the Department collected previously regarding ISS and IHSP services (e.g., timeframe and scope of collected data)?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department does not have this data. The expectation is for the awarded Bidder to collect any necessary data, evaluate the data, and develop a draft rate model for Department consideration.  


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 2.C. Page 10
	What access data is currently available for ISS and IHSP services, does the state collect quantitative or qualitative data on member access to ISS and IHSP services (e.g., wait list information if applicable)?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, the Department collects both quantitative and qualitative data for ISS and IHSP. 


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 8, Section A.4.a.i.2
	Please provide additional detail regarding what is meant by specific assumptions related to "payments to the providers" (e.g., billing increments used?).

	
	Answer

	
	Any funds Providers receive from other sources that subsidize the program must be included and detailed in the draft rate model. 


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Pages 8 and 9, Sections A and B
	Could you please confirm if the Contractor is expected to provide their own website for posting of survey documents and draft rate models, or is the expectation that those materials would be posted on a subpage within the Department's website?

	
	Answer

	
	Either option is acceptable.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G, Cost Proposal Form
	What is the legislative appropriation or other budget amount for the work to be performed under this contract?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no legislative appropriation.  Therefore, since this is a competitive procurement process, the Department declines to answer. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, A, 2, Page 6
	When were the ISS and IHSP rates last set and by whom?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question #4 of this document.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A, 1-4, Page 8
	Does the Department expect any of the meetings on page 8 between the vendor and the Department and/or providers to be in-person?

	
	Answer

	
	Virtual meetings are acceptable. 


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A, 2, Page 8
	Are the advisory groups cited already in effect or would the vendor assist in determining the advisory groups?

	
	Answer

	
	The awarded Bidder is expected to assist in determining the advisory groups. 


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, II, 3, Page 15
	May vendors submit two organizational charts, one enterprise-wise with officers and major organization components and another for the project team proposed? Proposed project team members work across major business components from various teams in the organization based specialties needed for this RFP.

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion to determine how to present the required organizational chart(s).


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, IV, 1a, Page 16
	What is the budget total allocated by the Department for this project?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answer to question #9 of this document.


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G, Page 28 (Excel Cost Proposal Form)
	How should vendors enter travel costs for lodging, airfare, and incidentals? Row 22 of the form only allows for travel costs to be entered by the number of miles presumably driven (which auto calculate by a mileage reimbursement rate).

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the amended cost proposal form at the beginning of this document.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G, Page 28 (Excel Cost Proposal Form)
	For the Salaries/Fringe column, should the positions be grouped together or unique for each proposed project team member?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department expects Bidders to provide an all-inclusive rate per position.
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Period of Performance

		State of Maine

		Department of Health and Human Services

		COST PROPOSAL FORM

		RFP# 202402025

		Financial Review of Independent Support Services (ISS) and 
Independent Housing and Services Program (IHSP)

		(Bidder) Agency Name:

		Contact Person:

		Bidder's must complete the budget form by entering data in the white spaces.  Bidders should take caution when adding additional lines ensuring existing formulas calculate corretly.

		Period of Performance (7/1/2024 - 4/30/2025)

		1		Salaries/Fringe 
Provide the rate for each staff position that will be performing services under the resulting contract.  
Rates are all-inclusive of the costs associated with the proposed scope of services.				Hourly Rate		x		Total # of Hours		=		Amount

										x				=		$0.00

										x				=		$0.00

										x				=		$0.00

										x				=		$0.00

		2		Total Salary										$0.00

		3		Subcontractor(s)/Consultant(s)										Amount





		4		Total Subcontractor Cost										$0.00

		5		Other

				Travel - Justification

		6		Provide all related travel costs (i.e. mileage, lodging, airfair, incidentials, etc.) Travel reimbusement for mileage may not exceed the current State rate of $0.50.										Amount



		7		Supplies - Justification



				Total Other										$0.00

		8		Total Cost 										$0.00








